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TO: ELEMENT (SAUDI ARABIA) COMPANY LTD
P.O. Box 31775, Street 133,
Dammam 2" Industrial Area, Al-Khobar, KSA
Email: Rauf.ahmed@element.com
Fax: 013 8121937

Attention: Mr. Rauf Ahmed
CEO

Subject: APPLICATION FOR RCY AUTHORIZATION AS THIRD PARTY CONTRACTOR FOR
ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORY ANALYSIS

Dear Mr. Ahmed,

Royal Commission at Yanbu — Environmental Protection and Control Department (RCY
EPCD) has reviewed Element’s application of authorization to provide environmental
laboratory analysis services in YIC. After our review, we have concluded that Element’s has
the capabilities and technical experience to provide this service. Thus, Element is hereby
accepted to provide environmental laboratory analysis service within Yanbu Industrial City

only.

The acceptance is valid for a duration of two years from the date of this letter, but is subject
to Element updating their staff expert list and maintaining GAMEP registration. The RC
approval will be revoked if the renewed certificate is not provided to the EPCD within 30
days after expiry of the existing GAMEP certificate.

Please also note, EPCD reserves the right to rescind this approval should Element’s level of
service be seen to fall below required standards.

Regards,
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Director, Environmental
Safety and Control In Yanbu

S ———
il Electronically Approved ’I

Abdullah Thogan Al-Shaalan
On behalf of Nafil Musaad Al-

Rashidi
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Rauf Ahmed

From: Rauf Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, October 11, 2020 1:39 PM
To: Alvin C Tolentino

Cc: Ali Mahdi

Subject: RE: update information
Attachments: Submission.rar

Dear Mr. Alvin

Good Afternoon.

Please accept my apology for delay, | went on vacation and it cause delay. Kindly find attach document to update our

lab profile.
If any other document is required please let us know.

[ElementSignature]

From: Alvin C Tolentino <tolentino@rcyanbu.gov.sa>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 8:15 AM

To: Rauf Ahmed <Rauf.Ahmed@element.com>

Cc: Ali Mahdi <Ali.Mahdi@element.com>

Subject: RE: update information

CAUTION:This email originated from outside of Element Materials Technology. DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Please contact IT Service Desk if you are in any doubt

about this email.

Dear Raul,

Ok noted. Please email to me directly all the requested information to update your profile as 3" party contractor for
groundwater sampling and laboratory analysis.
No need to send hard copy.

Regards,

Alvin C. Tolentino, MSEM, EnvE

Environmental Management Specialist

Royal Commission Environmental Protection & Control Department

PO Box 30031, Yanbu Al-Sinaiyah 41912

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

alvin.tolentino@saudiparsons.com - Mobile Phone: +966 (0)56.411.8392 Office Phone: +966 (0)14.392.1360 x208

tolentino@rcyanbu.gov.sa

PARSONS - Envision More
Saudi Arabia PARSONS LTD
Parsons.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
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From: Rauf Ahmed [mailto:Rauf.Ahmed@element.com]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Alvin C Tolentino <tolentino@rcyanbu.gov.sa>

Cc: Ali Mahdi <Ali.Mahdi@element.com>

Subject: update information

Dear Mr. Alvin
Good Afternoon,

| would like to inform you that today we receive attach letter in our office , as per document we should submit all
required document before 01/01/2020. But receive letter today 24/08/2020.
We are requesting to give some time to share required document.

® cleme

Rauf Ahmed

Department Manager, Chemical Laboratory

Element Materials Technology

Dammam 2nd Industrial City - Cross Section 76 & 27, PO Box 31775
Dammam, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

M +966 (0)55 472 7784

O +966 (0) 3 812 7750 ext. 259

F +966 (0) 3812 1837

Rauf.Ahmed@element.com

www.element.com

HEOC

Disclaimer

This email is sent on behalf of Element Materials Technology Group Limited or the relevant group company
with which you are dealing (together, Element). Element Materials Technology Group Limited is a limited
company registered in England and Wales with registered number 09915743. Its registered office is at 5 Fleet
Place, London, England, United Kingdom, EC4M 7RD and its principal place of business is at 10 Lower
Grosvenor Place, London, England, United Kingdom, SW1W OEN.

Element cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage sustained as a result of viruses or malware and the
recipient must ensure that the email and attachments are virus and malware free. Emails and attachments are
opened at your own risk.



The information transferred is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Transmission of this email is not intended to waive confidentiality
and/or privilege.

The contents of this email are subject to contract and do not contain an offer that is capable of acceptance.
Unless otherwise agreed in writing with you, the Element Standard Terms of Business for the relevant group
company apply in respect of any services provided to you, including advice given to you by email. The
Standard Terms of Business are available on request and can be found at https://www.element.com/terms/terms-
and-conditions

For information about how we process data and monitor communications please see our Privacy statement at

https://www.element. com/tenns/privacy statement
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This e-mail, including all attachments, may contains confidential information to royal commission for yanbu and is meant

solely for the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized

review, action, disclosure, distribution or reproduction of any information contained in this e-mail and any attachments

are strictly PROHIBITED. If you received this e-mail in error, please delete all electronic and paper copies of this e-mail

and attachments without disclosing the contents
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